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The purpose of this notice is to allow for 
60 days of public comment. 
DATES: Comments Due Date: April 9, 
2021. 

ADDRESSES: Interested persons are 
invited to submit comments regarding 
this proposal. Comments should refer to 
the proposal by name and/or OMB 
Control Number and should be sent to: 
Colette Pollard, Reports Management 
Officer, QDAM, Department of Housing 
and Urban Development, 451 7th Street 
SW, Room 4176, Washington, DC 
20410–5000; telephone 202–402–3400 
(this is not a toll-free number) or email 
at Colette.Pollard@hud.gov for a copy of 
the proposed forms or other available 
information. Persons with hearing or 
speech impairments may access this 
number through TTY by calling the toll- 
free Federal Relay Service at (800) 877– 
8339. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Colette Pollard, Reports Management 
Officer, QDAM, Department of Housing 
and Urban Development, 451 7th Street 
SW, Room 4176, Washington, DC 
20410–5000; telephone 202–402–3400 
(this is not a toll-free number) or email 
at Colette.Pollard@hud.gov. This is not 
a toll-free number. Persons with hearing 
or speech impairments may access this 
number through TTY by calling the toll- 
free Federal Relay Service at (800) 877– 
8339. 

Copies of available documents 
submitted to OMB may be obtained 
from Ms. Pollard. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
notice informs the public that HUD is 
seeking approval from OMB for the 
information collection described in 
Section A. 

A. Overview of Information Collection 
Title of Information Collection: 

Application for Fee or Roster Personnel 
(Appraisers). Designation and Appraisal 
Reports. 

OMB Approval Number: 2502–0538. 
Type of Request: Extension. 
Form Number: HUD 92563–A, HUD 

92564–CN, Fannie Mae Forms: 1004, 
1004C, 1004D, 1004MC, 1025, and 1073. 

Description of the need for the 
information and proposed use: Accurate 
and thorough Appraisal reporting is 
critical to the accuracy of underwriting 
for the mortgage insurance process. The 
need for accuracy is increased for a 
Federal Housing Administration (FHA) 
insured mortgage since buyers tend to 
have more limited income and lower 
equity in the properties. This collection 
of information provides a more 
thorough and complete appraisal of 
prospective HUD-insured single-family 
properties ensuring that mortgages are 

acceptable for FHA insurance and 
thereby protect the interest of HUD, the 
taxpayers, and the FHA insurance fund. 
The collection allows HUD to maintain 
an effective appraisal program with the 
ability to discipline appraisers and 
inform potential homeowners of the 
benefits of purchasing an independent 
home inspection. 

Respondents: Business or other for 
profit. 

Estimated Number of Respondents: 
22,345. 

Estimated Number of Responses: 
495,676. 

Frequency of Response: On occasion. 
Average Hours per Response: .56. 
Total Estimated Burdens: $843,541. 

B. Solicitation of Public Comment 

This notice is soliciting comments 
from members of the public and affected 
parties concerning the collection of 
information described in Section A on 
the following: (1) Whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; (2) The accuracy of the 
agency’s estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information; (3) 
Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and (4) Ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on those who are to respond; including 
through the use of appropriate 
automated collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

HUD encourages interested parties to 
submit comment in response to these 
questions. 

Authority: Section 3507 of the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. Chapter 35. 

Acting Assistant Secretary for 
Housing—Federal Housing 
Commissioner, Janet M. Golrick, having 
reviewed and approved this document, 
is delegating the authority to 
electronically sign this document to 
submitter, Nacheshia Foxx, who is the 
Federal Register Liaison for HUD, for 
purposes of publication in the Federal 
Register. 

Nacheshia Foxx, 
Federal Liaison for the Department of Housing 
and Urban Development. 
[FR Doc. 2021–02542 Filed 2–5–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4210–67–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–1245] 

Certain Electronic Devices With 
Wireless Connectivity, Components 
Thereof, and Products Containing 
Same; Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 4, 2021, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, on 
behalf of Ericsson Inc. of Plano, Texas; 
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson of 
Sweden; and Ericsson AB of Sweden. 
Supplements were filed on January 5, 8, 
12, 14, 21, and 27, 2021. The complaint, 
as supplemented, alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain electronic devices with wireless 
connectivity, components thereof, and 
products containing same by reason of 
infringement of certain claims of U.S. 
Patent No. 7,151,430 (‘‘the ’430 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 6,879,849 (‘‘the ’849 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,286,823 (‘‘the 
’823 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
9,313,178 (‘‘the ’178 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, Office of the Secretary, 
Docket Services Division, U.S. 
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International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–1802. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2020). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 2, 2021, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3, 6–8, 11, 13, 16–18, 20, and 21 of 
the ’430; claims 1, 2, and 12–14 of the 
’849; claims 8–20 of the ’823 patent; and 
claims 1–4, 7–10, and 16–19 of the ’178 
patent; and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘electronic devices 
with wireless connectivity, specifically 
mobile phones, tablet computers, and 
smart televisions’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
Ericsson Inc., 6300 Legacy Drive, Plano, 

TX 75024 
Telefonaktiebolaget LM Ericsson, 

Torshamnsgatan 21, Kista, SE–164 83 
Stockholm, Sweden 

Ericsson AB, Torshammnsgartan 23, 
Kista, 16480 Stockholm, Sweden 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 129 

Samsung-Ro, Maetan-3dong, 
Yoeongtong-Gu, Suwon, Gyeonggi, 
16677, Republic of Korea 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 85 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ, 
07660–2112 

Samsung Electronics Vietnam Thai 
Nguyen Co., Ltd., Yen Binh I 

Industrial Zone, Dóng Tién, Pho Yen 
District, Thai Nguyen Province, Thai 
Nguyen 250000, Vietnam 

Samsung Electronics Vietnam Co., Ltd., 
1 Industrial Park, Commune, Yen 
Trung, Yen Phong District, Bac Ninh 
Province 16000, Vietnam 

Samsung Electronics HCMC CE 
Complex, Co., Ltd., Lot I–11, D2 Road, 
Saigon Hi-Tech Park, Tang Nhon Phu 
B Ward, District 9, Ho Chi Minh City 
700000, Vietnam 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party to this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainants of 
the complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 

Issued: February 2, 2021. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2021–02476 Filed 2–5–21; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the 
Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act 

On January, 29, 2021, the United 
States lodged a proposed consent decree 
with the United States District Court for 
the Northern District of Illinois in the 
lawsuit entitled United States v. Chains 
and Links, Inc. et al., Case No. 3:18–cv– 
50268 (N.D. Ill.). The proposed consent 
decree, if approved by Court after public 
comment, will fully resolve claims of 
the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency (‘‘EPA’’) against two 
of the four defendants named in the 
complaint, which seeks to recover 
response costs incurred by EPA in 
cleaning up a portion of the Bautsch 
Gray Mine Superfund site (‘‘Site’’) near 
Galena, Illinois. To resolve claims 
against them under Sections 106, 107, 
and 113(g)(2) of the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act 
(‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. 9606, 9607(a), 
and 9613(g)(2), the settling defendants— 
Thomas Wienen and Chains and Links, 
Inc. (‘‘C&L’’)—will reimburse the United 
States for $1,292,000 in response costs, 
which they shall pay in three 
installments over an 18-month period. 
In addition, the settling defendants must 
(1) use ‘‘best efforts’’ to secure the 
cooperation of a non-settling defendant 
in executing an environmental covenant 
with respect to a portion of the Site that 
C&L and the non-settling defendant 
jointly own and (2) pay to EPA 75% of 
the net proceeds if the property is sold 
after construction of the remedy at the 
Site. The proposed consent decree will 
provide the settling defendants with a 
‘‘Covenant Not to Sue,’’ under which 
the United States will covenant not to 
sue or take administrative action against 
the settling defendants pursuant to 
Sections 106 and 107(a) of CERCLA 
regarding the Site, except as specifically 
provided in the ‘‘Reservation of Rights’’ 
clause. The proposed Consent Decree 
does not affect the United States’ claims 
in the amended complaint with respect 
to the two non-settling defendants— 
West Galena Development, Inc. and the 
Estate of Lois Jean Wienen. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
proposed consent decree. Comments 
should be addressed to the Assistant 
Attorney General, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division, and should 
refer United States v. Chains and Links, 
Inc. et al., D.J. Ref. No. 90–11–3–10235. 
All comments must be submitted no 
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